
AGENDA

Donnelly City Council
Monday, April 20, 2O2O at 5:00pm

Donnelly Community Center

The City Council meeting will be held through o Free Conference Call system due to COVID-79 ond
Soci ol Dista ncing requ i re me nts.

7. Diol the didl in number 707,802.5074
2. When prompted, entet the occess code 30428O7#

3. Guests introduce themselves ond then enter *6 to mute.

CAIT TO ORDER

ROLL CATT

PLEDGE OF ATTEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDAz (one motion needed for the Consent Agenda)

City Council Minutes - March 16, 2020
Vouchers - March 11thru April 10, 2020
Treasurer Report - March 2020
Payroll Summary - March 26,2O2O April5,2020 and April 9, 2020

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will callfor any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for

any item(s) the pu blic may wish to bring forwa rd and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City

Council does not take any action or make any decisions d uring public comment. To request council action duringthe

Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Donnelly Recycling Center-Barb Dixon

Short Term Renta I

Property South of 180 Payette Street

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-16 City Public Facilities

AB 20-L7 TO Engineering Agreement Professional Services

Eoch person colling in will be osked to introduce themselves once connected.



STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURN MENT:
NEXT MEETING DATE:

Monday, May 18, 2020

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

City Counci! Meeting on

Monday, March 16,2020 at 6:00 p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

M!NUTES

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Bergquist to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment

Larry Mangum spoke about the NLSWD Board;.no City Representation. NLSWD meetings are

held the 2nd Friday of each month.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Parking Regulations - Move forward

Paint Donnelly-Tyler Crockett has paint donated. Need to create a Letter of
lnterest/Nomination. Criteria for applications: Own house, owner occupied, year-round

residence

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-11 Trash Bill Dispute - 194 South Main Street
Non-appearance by Resident disputing bill. Clerk provided all known information on this
m atter.

March 16,2020
City Council Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 5:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Bergquist and Councilmember Henggeler present. City Clerk Clemens also present.

1



Motion bv Daven ort, 2'd bv Hensseler to table at this time and have clerk follow up with LakeD

Shore Disposal. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion
carried.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 20-13 Resolution 2020-003 Fair Housing Month Proclamation
The City proclaims April to be Fair Housing Month annually.
Motion by Davenport, 2nd bv Minshall to approve, adopt and authorize the Mayor to sign
Resolution 2020-003 Fair Housing Month Proclamation. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 20-14 Resolution 2020-004 Arbor Day Proclamation
The City proclaims April24,2020 to be Arbor Day. A celebration with the Donnelly Elementary
School is p lan n ed.
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Bergquist to approvg, adopt and authorize the Mayor to sign
Resolution 2020-004 Arbor Day Proclamation. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes),

Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 20-5 Resolution 2O2O-OOS WICAP Lease Agreement Renewal
The City and Western ldaho Community Action Program (WICAP) have a 25-year land lease
1995-2020, at S10.00 per year. WICAP asking to renew existing lease. Resolution 2020-005
extends existing lease for another 25 years.

Motion by Minshall, 2nd by Bergquist to approve, adopt and authorize the Mayor to sign

Resolution 2020-005 WICAP Lease Agreement Renewal. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Davenport,2'd by Minshallto adjourn until ne)d scheduled meeting April 20,2020
at 5:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

March 16,2020
City Council Meeting Minutes

AB 2O-L2 Water Bill Dispute - 268 Halferty Street
Non-appearance by Resident disputing bill. Clerk provided information on the Utility Billing and
readings ofthe meter. Ken Minshall discussed the procedure followed to determine leak on the
resident's property. Water was shut off to prevent further leaking.
Motion bv Bergquist, 2nd bv Davenport for water to remain shut off until payment in full.

2



oa/L4/20
11:16:58

crri oa DotNEt;Ly

cl.i! Detail. by Ported Date
Eor clria ft6 o3/L1/20 to o4/1,o/2o

Page: 1 of 6

R.Iert ID: 
^P100v

Ower rtEnt €xp€nditure

v.ndor f /Ne,/
Inwoicc t/lnw Dstc/DGrcliptiotr Po I FEd Or9 Acct

ca.h
obj.ct Proj Accost

1763 -99690E 170 ADOaE SYSTEXS rXC.

1 l1l?6a0103 0{/08/20 aplilsenice
Tot.I lor rr'ondo!

14.99

14-99
14_99

52.994750 -99696E 5 Irl^ZON

r(.ybotld /c1.rt coqutc!
L 7468225 O3l31l20 xeybo.rdlMou!. cdtibo
2 7458223 03/31/20 trx

19.99
3.00

tr51 -996958 6 AXATON

Enclo..d BuU.tin Board/City glll
a 142La3O 03/31120 Buu.tin Board
2 142La3O 03/31/20'rrt

285.00
1?.10

10 41100 620 10190

302 _ 1o

509.r3

10

10

10

10

51

51

51

t1100
{1100

605

6os

10190

101r0

41100

41100

50s

605

10190

10190

41100

41100

41100

605

605

605

10190

10190

10190

a?52 -9969aE 6 I!oZON
trlt.r rlLter coqut.r/Ptot€ction PID

\ 1297061 O3/3L/2O flrt.t sy!t@ coqrut.r
2 7297067 O3/3L/2o aax
3 8686660 03/31/20 Plot.ction P1&

Arurion a Y..r Lpt.,p Acci&lt P.otection P1&
IotrL lor vendor:

393.1s
23.59
92.99

4757 136253 999999 AraE Er,Eq[RrCAr rNC

Inrtallati.oD lighting Ptq hour.
1 190499 1Ol16119 Inlt.llltion lj.ghti.ng

454.42

2 t 1OO. OO

1,841.00

2,700.00
2,1OO .O0Tot.l fo! vendo!:

Tot.I lor Vendor:

{?32 136053 8 lNAr,YrrClJ. r.laoRttlRtls, nac

xd EU f5 -I..ting
L 7OO51 02/29/20 aalL 13

51 13400 463

51 a3400 560

10100

101001,8t1. O0

1,8a1.00



04/14/20
11:16:54

CIII OA DONNEI'Y

Cf.ii D€t.il. by Ported D.t.
For chi@ fx6 O3/LL/20 to O1/1O/2O

2of6
aP100v

Ovcr rFnt expenditure

v.ndot l/le/
hwoice t/tnw DltGllr.rcaiptioD

L1.29
1.74

24.59
46-65

10

10

1o

{1100

43010

41100

{31
{34
431

10100

10100

10100

46. 6s

310.00

r80.00

3?5.00

118.40

375.00
3?5.00

.7'1 136163 169 CODE PUBLISBING INC,

v.b holtinE for co&
1 66212 O3/O7/20 veb holtinE for co.le

2 55272 O3/O7/20 r€b holting for cod.
3 55272 O3/O1/20 eeb holting fo. co<i.

aot.l loE vendor

312.00
144 . O0

24.OO

r80.00

1743 -996978 29 CITY OF DONNEI.',Y - IIA!ER

\ 03252020 O3/25/2O Y.tch
Iotrl fo. v6dor

.7'6 136185 2?2 DRAXE DTVERSIFIED IJ'
Dlinting rht.r 3y!t6 qEr.tion.l se*ice!

1 622 O4/Ot/20 t.ter sy.tern setui.ce! tlarch
tot.1 fo! vendo.

rotal lor vendor
114.40

114 _ a0

340.00
3a0.00

10 44300 415

10

51

52

10

51

51 41100 351

51 {3400 462

621

52!
621

41100

{1100
41100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

a?a2 136175 202 CrC BUSTNESS

1 040120200i1/01/2Ot.I.phone-rlpli1
2 O1OL2O2O O4l01/20 tel.phorc-rlpril
3 0{012020 04101/20t.Icphoft-Apri1

rotal for vendo.

54.39
25.O1

4.06
43.52

a1100

41100

41100

131

131

137

10100

10100

10100

tr35 135065 149 DrrBOrS

1 Ir-191?029 O3l10/20 ch.nic.I

Po I Fud O.9 acc.t Obj.ct Proj a.cout

l7il8 135153 257 CASc,f,DE HrnDllNlE

BilIinE
1 2OO3.-L9239 O3/LO/20 ciry li.l1 right Bulb
2 2003-L9239 O3l10/20 EquiFEnt R€pair
3 2003-19239 03,/10/20 DDC R.P.ir

lot.l fo! vendo.:

83. s2



04/Lt/20
11:16:58

CITY OF DONNEI,IY

claim Det.il! by Eolt.d Drt.
For cl.ia txdl.t oa/|r/2o to 01lLO/2O

3of6

^ o0v

orer rpent exlEnd-itulc

vendot l/N.#/
hvoice l/hv D.t./DelcriPtion Po I Fud O.9 Acct

caah
obj.ct Proj accost

ar31 136075 {6 ED SIAUB I SONS

ProPtne fot rhop
1 2035755 O3l01/20 plop&G
2 2035755 03/0al20 plopee
3 2035755 O3/Oa/20 pxoEaN

211 . Oa

97.a2
16.23

324.73

10

51

52

{1100
41100

{1100

rl16

416

416

10100

10100

10100

324.13

40.004752 -99691E 306 ENIBLING EI'MENIS, INC

B!o.d B&d Intehet seryice/Purp Sy.ta
1 D161531 04/10/20 Al,rirsedice

Total fo! vendo!:

a730 136085 151 n.D. FOr{r,ER COl,prNy

Lt.. IDltrllrtioD P.rtt
1 15381645 O2/O3/20 t4t.t P^tr-.

Tot.I for vendor

Total fo! vendor:

aotal for V6ndo.:

500.00

1,753.46

1, 753.86

1, /t15.69

3,6{?.50

40.00
ao.o0

51 t1100 437

t0 {3010 700

51 43400 710

101t0

10100

10100

500.00
500.00

1,394.08
21.61
3,169.55

51

51

113{00

43{00
?10

?10

r0100
10100

41100

41100

41100

510

510

510

10100

10100

10100

t?34 136095 63 rCRXp

2nd H.If Fy2O20

1 0204{-1920 0{/01/20 Eeneral li.li1ity
2 0244-1920- 0{/01/20 general li.lility
3 0214-1920- 0{/01/20 Eene.al liability

2,310.44
L,091.23

142 .37
3,6a?. s0

10

51

a?39 136135 999999 ErRSr AIERTCAN TrTr,E COI(PAII

Escror/Irnd Bi-b1e Church
1 .scror O3/24/2O E.cxd/Iand Bible Church

Iotal for v.ndo!:

a?58 136265 151 B.D. FOir!,ER COiaPlr{Y

| 15tt23312 03/30/20 lreter!
2 ,51233A2 O3/3O/2O trcigbr



o1/r4/20
11r16:58

CITY OF DONNE'-LY

Clri, D.tails by Po.t.d Date
For cr..itu txe 03/\1/20 to O1/1O/2O

4of6
aP100v

Ower rp€nt e:q)enditure

vcn<!o! l/Ne/
hvoice l/Inw D.telDe.cEiption

a1a7

1

2

3

{
5

6

8

9

10

11

L2

13

1l
15

136195 66 rDAnO POI|ER

Bilfing - Ma!

2200853329 o3/r9/20 eestxit^ stlEt Light
22056719A8 03/19/20 Ct l,y lra1l / t{.int.nece
22056719a8 O3/19/2O City nell / lr.intcnsce
22056719Aa O3/L9/20 crty HaII / r.bint€nlnce
2201031223 03/19120 cmnity center
2201629105 03/19120 xio3l / AGst ar..
2206016560 O3l19l20 Fire Prrry

2200223291 03119,/20 wate! supply
2201910078 03/19l20 strc.t Light!
22!622a2aa O3/1,9/2o r,ain street ,,ight!
2207365\86 03/19/20 Nlr PtlP
22074Oa63O O3/19/2O Trrflic control Signal
22O2OaOL7 A 03 / 19 / 20 DDc

22OLL13L9A 03 / 09 / 20 DDC-3

9.12
106.81

it 9.30
8.21

125.39
7.81

214.64

5. 19

161.55

81.47
220.55

0.00
2Il.t9
15 _22

1,101.19

1,101.19

111,54

25.00

25.00

t17.37
1,305.65

10

10

52

10

1o

51

51

10

10

51

10

10

10

415

{16
416

416

416

416

416

415

{16
{16
416

900

il15

416

{30r0
r1100
41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

{1100

43010

43010

41100

44100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

1ol.oo

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

a?to 135145 165 IiTESAORE DISPOSI!
trarh Pictsp !.ryicc

1 03312020 O3/31/2O y^tc,i t!.!h pictup

1,124 .2A

L,124.24

L17.37{?56 136273 165 TAXTSBOTE DTSPOS T
DDC tr!!h pickup !.Fi@

1 24939003 O4/O7/20 F.D/E^t tr.!h pickup
rotal fo! v.ndot

lotaf for veldo!

Total lor V€ndor:

51 41100 114

lo 44300 l1t

10 43010 131

10 {1100 620

10100

10100

10100

10190

11759 135285 80 LES SCHTiIAa TrRE

brct}le tire r.plir
I 1250025305 02/19/20 brckh@ tire replir 111.5{

111.54

4134 -996938 216 lircRosoFT
otril .nd .oftr8. tor offic..ryIoyee!

1 Eo100^o5s,, Ol/Ol/2O orttc. 365 sublcription 0

PO I E6d orE Acct Obj.ct proj Accost



04/11/20
11 : 16: 58

CIAY OF DOIiNEI.'I

CIIiD D.tail! by Port.d D.te
5of6
aP100v

Ove! .pent .rpcnditu!.

vendo! l/N@/
Invoice l/Inv Drte/DelcriptioD PO I E\&d OrE Acct

C.!h
object Proj Accoat

4155 -99692E 215 MTCROSOFI

bu.inor! .!!.nti.l eDiI - Eyo! E council i.ribers
1 EO10OAo9O6 0aloa,/20 e@il senic.

total fo. vendo!

a?37 10{805 153 r.bt ttrrrN raarERroRxs

!{ fER SYSTEM IrEroveriEnt Project
| 4611 02/29/20 RPR SePj.c.!

10ta1 for venclor:

Tot.I fo! vendo!

T6t.I f6r v.hd6i

2,939.99

2,939 .99
2,939.99

4,800. o0

4,800. oo

4,800.00

25.9a

10 !1100 620

60 a3{oo 358

1o !4100 925

52 41100 541

10 41100 605

51

3r.88

220 . OO

37.48
62.88

10190

tot25

10100

10100

10100

10190

rl?61 136295 999999 r.loflER.s DTRECT/POBER EOUTPMENT

lir?ort }rorer D.cL
1 u1D2315o24 to/09/20 airyort lroff Deck

220 . OO

220 . OO

25.94
25.94

a7a5 135205 154 NORTA iAI(E nECRE ITONAL AlllER r
CoDt!.ct SCE! S.-ic.

1 01012020 Oll01/20 cortr.ct Attil.
lotal fo! v.ndor

4729 136103 111 RrDr,EY ' S

clediDg rupt Li.t
1 0100003211 0211?/20 cl.ui.rg ssppli.t

1736 -99699E 113 RTVERSTDE BOrEr,

i.n - lRttA conf.r.nc. FY 2O2O

1 307152 03/13/20 confer.hc. .t.y
rolll lor v.Ddot

386. a6

386. a6

386.a6

259.0011760 136305 115 ROCXY TiOUNTATN SrcNS

ar.nrit Ptrkinq Siqn
I L9076 01/02/20 si.9na9e-t!e!it 24x36

2 19076 Or/O2/20 ligDage-t!&sj't 24x1a
Tot.I for v.ndor;

129.00
130.00

259.00

44100

44100

900

900

10100

10100

10

10

41100 550



04/14/20
11 i16 r58

CIIY OP DONNEI,I,Y

Clai! Dctail. by Po3ted Date
For c1ais f.6 03/11/2o to O4/10/20

5of6

ove! lpent expenditurc

vendo! l/N@/
Ineoic. I/Inv D.telDGrcliptioD PO l Fud Olg icct

C..h
obj.ct Proj lccost

4719

I
2

6

O22a2O2O 02 /2a / 20 BrcYthQ
O316202O O3/L6/2O sLid ster
O1O22O2O O1/02/2O ct.di.t

61.31
49.83

-0.?8
LL6.12

135215 t2O STNCTATR Fr,EEl tR Cl< (SITNXER)

Tot.I for vendo!

totll fo. Vondo!

To!!l for VeDdo. I

L16.42

83.70

54.40
25.11

4_19

83.70

9,',r95.00

145.00

9, ?95.00

9,795.00

1o

1o

1o

442

442

{81

43010

43010

43010

10100

10100

10100

4144 136225 150 SPARE TCS'

Intehet Sedices
1 03132020 03/13120 inte.net -r4ar/Ap!
2 O3I32O2O 03/13120 inteftet-ya./Ap!
3 03132020 03/13/20 intelnet -!ra! /Ap!

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

437

437

437

10100

10100

10100

10 41100 340 10100

4738 -r96r8E 138 oSPS

1 8t05990014 O3/21/2o Po.r.Ee x 2

2 8105990014 03/21/20 Po.t cAral Port.ge
110.00
35.00

14s.00

10

10

{1100
{1100

61,1

614

10190

10190

1753 136235 209 YOnGTSON rff OEEICES pIJa 510.00
t.g.I s.Bio!

2 2020-N.t Oa/OL/2O tii.c. Phone/EoltL Coffcrpond 510.00 10 41100 320 1O1OO

lot.l fo! v.ndo.: 510.00

a of cl.ia 35 rotal: 36,t08.93
lotal Electront. CIai@ 1,8511.15

lotlf Non-Elcct.onic CI.jG 3455a. 18
r' tti! rFDrt tu. by craii Ported D.t., rtlich i. ! .y.td gEnGrlt.rt li.Ld thrt alyry. .hor. th. dlte on rhich th. cl!i! r..
.ctuaUy Port.d in th. lyster. Il a CI.ri! r8 csc.lled lnd r.-I)o!t.d, the tbrt.d al.te riu shov .. of th. dtte it v.. !e1rost.d. rr

a?33 136115 219 r o ErcrnEEns

1 190531-5 03/10/20 EDgin..ring rranlportatlon P

Total fo. V.Da!o!:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-16

Meetin g D ate 0 4 I 20 12020

169 Halfbrly Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Deparlmenl Appfttvals Initials Originalor

SuDt'rorter
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

SUBJECT:

City Public Facilities

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE

Discussion and Decision on when to open City Public Facilities: Boat Dock, Camp Ground, Raquet Court,

Kiosk/Rest Area

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-17

Meetin g D ate 0 4 I 20 12020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

TO Engineering Agreemenl Professional Services

Deporlmenl Appruvals lniliols Otigintlot

Suppo et
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: $6,070
FUNDING
SOURCE:

General Funds

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Agreement for engineering services for the pathway to continue from Crossing ofEast Roseberry Road to
Payette Street.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve and AuthoriTe Mayor to sign Agreement

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: April 15,2020

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, April 15, 2020 there is $1,469.08 - (11) past due 30 days or
more152,677.83 - (3) shut off, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Our local option tax receipts for March were 59,087.88

Airport: Grant-purchase of Mower Deck

Clerk: AIC Conference in Boise June 10-12 - Cancelled.

Arbor Day - G ra nt/Trees/Celebration
Local Option Tax Applications Fy2021-time frame

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: City Park Lighting

Road & Streets: Contract Grading mid-May/Speed Bumps

Water: Leak off Hwy 55

Planning & Zoning: Meeting held on the 13th of April, discussion on Short-Term Rentals

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meetint Dates: Planning & Zoning, Monday, May 4,2O2O


